

Mountain Amateur Radio Club
Minutes of the Meeting
17 May 2023

Ed Bretag began the meeting at 7:04 pm with introductions around the room. Asked for any SK, recent upgrades, etc.

Minutes of the previous meeting were discussed and voted.

Treasurer's report. Deb Henderson. General account \$5050.51 VE account 276.43

Repeaters. Still need a new battery.

Inventory. Some more progress on the spreadsheet.

Programs. Starting a solder program tonight. Followed by antenna building this summer.

By Laws and 501c3. Plan to have new bylaws for review by June Meeting. Will send out via website.

Field Day – Jun 23, 24, 25 Suggest bringing OEM and Media. Can get points for them.

Discussed an available 220 repeater. Motion to purchase by Greg, Asa. \$500 max. Passed.

The meeting adjourned at 8:15 pm

13 members in-room and 2 guests.

Submitted by Bill Wallick (KCØFNV), Secretary